



INVESTING IN BELIZE

OPPORTUNITIES, INCENTIVES, AND
A COMPARATIVE GLIMPSE AT BOTSWANA



Key Statistics About Botswana (Bullet Points)

- **Population (2022 est.):** Approximately 2.6 million people (World Bank, 2023).
- **GDP (2022):** USD 18.59 billion (World Bank, 2023).
- **GDP Growth Rate (2022):** About 5.8% (IMF, 2023).
- **Key Industries:** Diamond mining, tourism, livestock, financial services (BITC, 2022).
- **Ease of Doing Business Ranking (2020):** 87 out of 190 economies (World Bank, 2020).

Botswana, located in Southern Africa, has historically maintained a steady economic trajectory founded on diamond mining revenues and prudent fiscal management (World Bank, 2023). While Botswana's context may seem far removed from Belize, there are some broad investment insights that can be drawn from both nations—particularly their emphasis on tourism as a driver for growth and their desire to attract foreign direct investment (FDI). In the following report, we will primarily focus on Belize, outlining its investment climate, incentives, pertinent government agencies, and key sectors of opportunity, while sprinkling in the comparative perspective gleaned from Botswana's development story. This neutral and optimistic report aims to guide potential investors in understanding the evolving landscape of Belize's economy, legal framework, and the numerous advantages of establishing a presence in this Central American-Caribbean country.

INTRODUCTION

Belize is a small yet vibrant country nestled in the northeastern coast of Central America, bordered by Mexico, Guatemala, and the Caribbean Sea. It offers a unique blend of cultural and natural attractions—pristine beaches, the second-largest barrier reef in the world, lush rainforests, and archaeological sites showcasing its Mayan heritage (Belize Tourism Board, 2023). Beyond its allure as a globally recognized tourism destination, Belize also presents a range of investment opportunities that span various economic sectors, from agriculture and agro-processing to real estate, offshore financial services, and sustainable energy development (Belize Trade and Investment Development Service [BELTRAIDE], 2023).

For decades, Belize has attracted international visitors seeking tropical beauty, English-speaking communities, and a warm climate. This has catalyzed a growing tourism sector, which in turn supports the expansion of infrastructure, hospitality, and services. Additionally, Belize's strategic location near North American markets, stable currency pegged to the U.S. dollar

(2 BZD to 1 USD), and membership in regional integration systems such as the Caribbean Community (CARICOM) form a solid foundation for doing business (Central Bank of Belize, 2023). As a result, many foreign investors find it appealing to set up operations, purchase real estate, and explore new ventures in Belize's dynamic market.

Simultaneously, Belize's government acknowledges the country's development needs and has introduced a series of incentives geared toward encouraging foreign direct investment (FDI). These incentives align with national development priorities, from diversifying export products to adopting sustainable practices across industries (BELTRAIDE, 2023). In many ways, this resonates with Botswana's approach to national development, where prudent policy frameworks have guided the country toward stability and economic progress (World Bank, 2023). While every country's specific socio-economic trajectory is unique, lessons from Botswana's success—anchored by policies that welcome responsible investment—can be paralleled in Belize's approach.

In this report, we delve into Belize's investment climate in detail. We explore the benefits and incentives granted to investors, outline the relevant governmental and quasi-governmental agencies that oversee investment operations, and highlight the key sectors of opportunity. Additionally, we provide an overview of Botswana's background and statistics as an African case study that underscores how prudent management of natural resources and a focus on stable governance can foster favorable conditions for foreign investment. Please note that, in accordance with the request, this report maintains a positive and forward-looking perspective on investment in Belize, highlighting its potential and the mechanisms that facilitate investor success.

COUNTRY OVERVIEW OF BELIZE

1. Geography and Demographics

Belize covers roughly 22,966 square kilometers and boasts diverse topography that includes coral reefs, cayes (small islands), coastal plains, tropical forests, and highlands (Statistical Institute of Belize, 2022). With a population of about 419,000 people (Statistical Institute of Belize, 2022), Belize remains one of the least densely populated countries in Central America.

The country's demographic makeup is notable for its multicultural heritage—residents trace their roots to Mayan, Mestizo, Creole, Garifuna, and various other ethnic backgrounds (Belize Tourism Board, 2023). English is the official language, making it an accessible destination for international visitors and foreign investors from Anglophone markets. Spanish, Kriol, and Mayan languages are also widely spoken, reflecting Belize's cultural diversity.

Disclaimer:

This article is an independent thought piece published by the International Trade Council. It does not represent the official position of all International Trade Council members, nor that of its Board of Directors. The views expressed are those of the author and are intended for informational purposes only. This article contains forward-looking statements based on current assumptions, projections, and available information, which may be subject to change. These statements should not be relied upon as specific advice or a guarantee of future performance. Readers are encouraged to consult professional advisors for tailored guidance based on their individual circumstances.

ITC Website: www.tradecouncil.org

Supply Chain News: www.supplychainreport.org

Business Confidence Survey: www.businessconfidence.org

ADAMfTD Global Trade Data: www.adamfTD.com

info@tradecouncil.org ✉

The International Trade Council 

TheInternationalTradeCouncil 

@intradecouncil 



INTERNATIONAL
TRADE
COUNCIL
An international, peak-body, chamber of commerce

2. Political System

Belize is a parliamentary democracy and a constitutional monarchy, recognizing the British monarch as the head of state (Government of Belize, 2023). It practices the Westminster style of government, featuring a bicameral National Assembly comprising the House of Representatives and the Senate. Political stability has generally been maintained since Belize achieved independence from the United Kingdom in 1981.

The political climate fosters a pro-business environment, as successive governments have recognized the importance of FDI for the country's development. Policies oriented toward sustainable tourism, agriculture, and renewable energy align with Belize's objectives to diversify its economic base while preserving its distinctive natural environment.

3. Economic Structure

Belize's economy is often characterized as a small, open economy with a reliance on agriculture, tourism, and services (Central Bank of Belize, 2023). Key exports include sugar, bananas, citrus, marine products, and crude oil (Statistical Institute of Belize, 2022). Over the past two decades, tourism has grown to become a leading income generator, reflecting global trends where destinations blessed with natural beauty draw international visitors seeking immersive experiences (Belize Tourism Board, 2023).

Financial services (particularly offshore banking and international business companies), shrimp farming, and call centers represent other significant sources of income. While the economy has faced challenges—such as the global impacts of economic slowdowns or environmental disruptions—the general trajectory points toward growth, especially as sustainable tourism and eco-friendly practices become more integral to the global economic landscape.

MACROECONOMIC LANDSCAPE AND KEY INDICATORS

1. GDP and Growth Rates

Belize's GDP has shown moderate growth over the years, often influenced by fluctuations in commodity prices and the global tourism market. According to the Statistical Institute of Belize (2022), the country has experienced annual GDP growth in the range of 2-3% in pre-pandemic years. As post-pandemic recovery measures take root, there is an optimistic outlook for a rebound in tourism and other related sectors (Central Bank of Belize, 2023).

2. Currency Peg and Inflation

One of the distinctive features of Belize's economic and financial landscape is its fixed exchange rate: the Belize Dollar (BZD) is pegged at 2:1 against the U.S. Dollar (USD). This provides a measure of stability and predictability for foreign investors (Central Bank of Belize, 2023). Inflation has typically remained moderate, though it can rise or fall depending on external commodity prices and import costs.

3. Trade Agreements and Regional Integration

Belize is a member of the Caribbean Community (CARICOM) and the Central American Integration System (SICA), which gives it

access to certain regional markets and trade agreements (CARICOM, 2023). Additionally, Belize benefits from preferential market access to the United States under certain programs, as well as to the European Union under the Economic Partnership Agreement (EPA) for CARIFORUM states (European Commission, 2023). These arrangements can amplify the competitiveness of Belize-based producers in the global market, offering investors a strategic platform to reach diverse consumer bases.

4. Comparative Insights: Lessons from Botswana

Botswana, like Belize, has harnessed a combination of natural resource wealth (in Botswana's case, diamonds) and prudent economic management to maintain stable growth over decades (World Bank, 2023). Although Botswana and Belize operate in vastly different regions and under distinct conditions, they share a commitment to policy consistency, stable governance, and the leveraging of unique natural endowments—diamonds for Botswana, ecotourism and agriculture for Belize. Botswana's success in diversifying beyond mining and fostering a climate conducive to investment can serve as an encouraging parallel for Belize's diversification efforts in agriculture, tourism, and financial services.

LEGAL AND REGULATORY FRAMEWORK FOR INVESTMENTS

1. Foreign Investment Laws

Belize's investment environment is guided by several legal instruments, including the Investment Incentives Program, the Fiscal Incentives Act, and the Offshore Banking Act (Government of Belize, 2023). These legal frameworks offer clarity on areas such as foreign ownership, repatriation of funds, taxation, and other business operations. Foreign investors can wholly own companies in Belize, and there are relatively minimal restrictions on profit repatriation, subject to compliance with local regulations (BELTRAIDE, 2023).

2. Property Rights and Land Ownership

Under Belizean law, foreign nationals can own property, whether for residential, commercial, or agricultural purposes (Government of Belize, 2023). However, certain aspects—such as acquiring land in protected or sensitive ecological zones—may require environmental clearances. Title searches, surveys, and other legal due diligence procedures are typically recommended for property acquisitions, ensuring that investors secure a valid title to the land (Central Bank of Belize, 2023).

3. Judicial System and Dispute Resolution

Belize's judicial system is based on English common law traditions. Legal proceedings are conducted in English, and the court of final appeal is the Caribbean Court of Justice (Government of Belize, 2023). Investors can also explore alternative dispute resolution mechanisms, including arbitration, to resolve commercial disputes more efficiently.

4. Transparency and Anti-Corruption Efforts

Belize has taken steps to improve transparency and reduce corruption, including implementing legal frameworks in line with regional and international standards (BELTRAIDE, 2023). Initiatives include establishing anti-money laundering measures, adhering to Financial Action Task Force (FATF)

Disclaimer:

This article is an independent thought piece published by the International Trade Council. It does not represent the official position of all International Trade Council members, nor that of its Board of Directors. The views expressed are those of the author and are intended for informational purposes only. This article contains forward-looking statements based on current assumptions, projections, and available information, which may be subject to change. These statements should not be relied upon as specific advice or a guarantee of future performance. Readers are encouraged to consult professional advisors for tailored guidance based on their individual circumstances.

recommendations, and signing agreements on information sharing. While no country is immune to potential governance challenges, Belize's efforts reflect the broader global trend toward transparency in financial and business operations.

INVESTMENT OPPORTUNITIES IN KEY SECTORS

1. Tourism and Hospitality

- **Eco-Tourism:** Belize's abundant natural resources—rainforests, caves, rivers, and wildlife—lend themselves to sustainable tourism practices, such as jungle lodges and eco-resorts.
- **Marine Tourism:** The Belize Barrier Reef, a UNESCO World Heritage Site, offers opportunities for diving, snorkeling, and island-hopping ventures.
- **Cultural and Heritage Tourism:** Mayan archaeological sites, Garifuna culture, and Creole traditions also attract visitors seeking immersive cultural experiences.

Beyond accommodation and tour operations, tourism-related investments can extend into ancillary services, including transportation, sports fishing, yacht marinas, and wellness retreats.

2. Agriculture and Agro-Processing

Belize's fertile lands and tropical climate make it conducive for cultivating a wide range of products, including sugar, bananas, citrus fruits, cacao, and coconuts (Statistical Institute of Belize, 2022). Opportunities exist for investments in:

- **Organic Farming:** Growing global demand for organic produce has led to heightened interest in Belize's small-scale, environmentally-friendly farms.
- **Value-Added Processing:** Processing agricultural goods into packaged or semi-processed commodities—such as fruit concentrates, jams, or specialty chocolate—can tap into international niche markets.
- **Aquaculture:** Shrimp and tilapia farming, among others, present potential for expansion, given Belize's vast aquatic resources.

3. Real Estate and Construction

Given the steady flow of expatriates and retirees drawn by Belize's climate, culture, and Qualified Retired Persons (QRP) program, real estate development has become a prominent area of investment (BELTRAIDE, 2023). Investors can consider:

- **Residential Projects:** Vacation homes, retirement communities, and resort developments.
- **Commercial Properties:** Offices, retail spaces, and mixed-use developments.
- **Infrastructure and Public Works:** Partnerships for roads, ports, and utility development in collaboration with government agencies.

4. Offshore Financial Services

Belize has a well-established offshore financial sector, supported by legislation that encourages international business company (IBC) formation, offshore banking, and trust services

(Central Bank of Belize, 2023). Factors that contribute to Belize's attractiveness in this sector include:

- **Confidentiality:** Legal structures maintain discretion regarding beneficial ownership.
- **Tax Efficiency:** Low or zero-tax regimes for certain offshore entities.
- **Ease of Incorporation:** Straightforward processes for registering international business companies.

It is advisable for investors to remain informed about evolving international regulations regarding transparency and anti-money laundering compliance to ensure that their financial operations remain fully compliant (FATF, 2023).

5. Renewable Energy and Green Technologies

Belize's focus on sustainability and conservation has opened avenues for renewable energy projects, particularly in solar, wind, and biomass. The government's commitment to environmental stewardship aligns with global efforts to reduce carbon emissions, thus creating opportunities for green investments (Government of Belize, 2023). Collaboration with local utility providers to develop microgrids or community-based power systems is another potential field for savvy investors.

INCENTIVES FOR FOREIGN INVESTORS

To encourage foreign direct investment and spur economic growth, Belize has crafted a suite of incentive programs. These mirror some of the strategies employed by nations like Botswana, where investment promotion authorities have offered tax breaks and regulatory ease to attract global businesses (BITC, 2022).

1. Fiscal Incentives Program

Administered by Belize's Ministry of Economic Development in partnership with BELTRAIDE, the Fiscal Incentives Program provides investors with benefits such as:

- **Duty Exemptions:** Exemption from import duties on approved capital goods, machinery, and equipment.
- **Tax Holidays:** Corporate tax holidays for a specific period, which can vary depending on project scope and sector (Government of Belize, 2023).

2. Export Processing Zone (EPZ) Program

Export Processing Zones are designated areas where companies can enjoy special tax and customs privileges (BELTRAIDE, 2023). Benefits may include:

- **Tax Exemptions:** Zero-rated corporate income taxes for a determined timeframe.
- **VAT and Duty Relief:** Waivers on goods and materials used in export-oriented production.
- **Full Repatriation of Profits:** Investors in EPZs can repatriate their profits without additional restrictions, ensuring a smooth flow of earnings.

3. Qualified Retired Persons (QRP) Program

Targeting retirees and persons over the age of 45, Belize's QRP program offers a straightforward residency process, allowing participants to:

Disclaimer:

This article is an independent thought piece published by the International Trade Council. It does not represent the official position of all International Trade Council members, nor that of its Board of Directors. The views expressed are those of the author and are intended for informational purposes only. This article contains forward-looking statements based on current assumptions, projections, and available information, which may be subject to change. These statements should not be relied upon as specific advice or a guarantee of future performance. Readers are encouraged to consult professional advisors for tailored guidance based on their individual circumstances.

1. Import personal effects duty-free (e.g., cars, boats, or light aircraft).
2. Access local services and property ownership rights.
3. Take advantage of Belize's lifestyle, culture, and healthcare options (Belize Tourism Board, 2023).

Though not an investment incentive per se, retirees with disposable income or entrepreneurial ambitions often seize opportunities in real estate, hospitality, or small businesses.

4. Diaspora Returnee Initiatives

Belize has an active diaspora community, and the government is exploring ways to encourage diaspora members to invest or relocate back to the country. Incentives for Belizean returnees may include duty exemptions on household goods and simplified processes for re-acquiring or confirming citizenship (Government of Belize, 2023). This approach recognizes the significance of remittances and the potential for diaspora-led investments to bolster the local economy.

GOVERNMENT AGENCIES AND SUPPORT MECHANISMS

Central to Belize's investment landscape are various government agencies and organizations that facilitate business operations, maintain economic stability, and promote investor-friendly policies. Below is an overview of some key institutions and their roles.

1. Belize Trade and Investment Development Service (BELTRAIDE)

- Website: <https://beltraide.bz/>
- Mandate:** BELTRAIDE operates as Belize's primary investment promotion authority, providing guidance, information, and support to foreign and local investors. Their services include matchmaking, business facilitation, and support for export-oriented companies (BELTRAIDE, 2023).
- Role:** BELTRAIDE helps investors navigate the regulatory environment, connect with potential partners, and benefit from various incentive programs.

2. Ministry of Economic Development

- Website: <http://med.gov.bz/>
- Mandate:** The Ministry of Economic Development oversees broader economic policies, including public investment initiatives, fiscal incentives, and sustainable development projects.
- Role:** The Ministry often collaborates with BELTRAIDE and other agencies to design and implement programs that spur economic growth and foreign direct investment in line with national priorities (Government of Belize, 2023).

3. Central Bank of Belize

Website: <https://www.centralbank.org.bz/>

Mandate: The Central Bank of Belize is responsible for monetary policy, financial regulation, and ensuring the stability of the Belizean dollar.

- Role:** Investors frequently interact with the Central Bank regarding remittances, capital controls, and the legal frameworks governing offshore financial services (Central Bank of Belize, 2023).

4. Belize Tourism Board (BTB)

- Website: <https://www.belizeboard.org/>
- Mandate:** The BTB focuses on promoting Belize as a premier tourism destination and regulating the tourism industry.
- Role:** Tourism investors benefit from the BTB's marketing campaigns, industry research, and licensing support (Belize Tourism Board, 2023). Collaboration with the BTB can help new tourism ventures align with national branding strategies.

5. Other Relevant Agencies

- Belize Agricultural Health Authority (BAHA):** Oversees agricultural health, safety, and inspections.
- Department of the Environment:** Grants environmental clearances and monitors sustainable practices.
- Belize Chamber of Commerce & Industry:** While not a government entity, it plays a key role in policy dialogue and business networking.

COMPARATIVE PERSPECTIVE: BOTSWANA'S DEVELOPMENT PATHWAY

Although the primary focus of this report is Belize, Botswana's background and its success in resource management offer relevant insights for any potential investor considering stable, growth-oriented economies. Key factors that propelled Botswana include:

- Stable Governance and Rule of Law:** Botswana has sustained multiparty democracy and strong institutions since independence, which undergirds investor confidence (World Bank, 2023).
- Prudent Fiscal Management:** Profits from diamond exports have been used to build reserves, stabilize the currency, and invest in infrastructure like roads, healthcare, and education (BITC, 2022).
- Diversification Efforts:** The government has actively encouraged diversification into tourism (particularly safari-based experiences) and other sectors such as financial services, in line with the decreasing reliance on diamond revenues (BITC, 2022).
- Investment Promotion:** Organizations like the Botswana Investment and Trade Centre (BITC) have been instrumental in marketing Botswana's advantages—political stability, transparency, and a strategic geographic location in Southern Africa (BITC, 2022).

Belize's analogous steps toward strengthening tourism, sustainable resource exploitation, and fiscal incentive programs highlight a shared approach to development. While each country's path is shaped by its regional contexts and resource endowments, these examples illustrate that well-structured

Disclaimer:

This article is an independent thought piece published by the International Trade Council. It does not represent the official position of all International Trade Council members, nor that of its Board of Directors. The views expressed are those of the author and are intended for informational purposes only. This article contains forward-looking statements based on current assumptions, projections, and available information, which may be subject to change. These statements should not be relied upon as specific advice or a guarantee of future performance. Readers are encouraged to consult professional advisors for tailored guidance based on their individual circumstances.

policies, strong institutions, and investment-friendly frameworks are core pillars of economic growth and diversification.

CHALLENGES AND CONSIDERATIONS (MAINTAINING A NEUTRAL AND OPTIMISTIC VIEW)

While Belize's investment climate offers a host of advantages, potential investors should approach the market with a comprehensive understanding of local considerations. This section briefly addresses these factors in a balanced manner while maintaining optimism.

- 1. Infrastructure Development:** Infrastructure in some parts of Belize, especially rural areas, may require further development. However, ongoing government initiatives and foreign partnerships aim to improve roads, ports, and utilities (Ministry of Economic Development, 2023), thereby enhancing logistics for businesses.
- 2. Regulatory Compliance:** Like many jurisdictions, Belize is continually updating its regulations to align with international standards on taxation, money laundering, and environmental protection. Proactive compliance with these evolving rules ensures smoother operations.
- 3. Skilled Workforce:** While English proficiency is a strong advantage, certain specialized skills may be in short supply locally. Collaborative efforts between government entities and private institutions—such as vocational training programs—seek to address workforce development (BELTRAIDE, 2023).
- 4. Climate and Environmental Considerations:** Belize's vulnerability to hurricanes and other climate-related disruptions can impact businesses, particularly in agriculture and coastal tourism. Nonetheless, the country's focus on sustainability encourages investments in resilient infrastructure and insurance mechanisms (Department of the Environment, 2023).

Overall, these considerations are not insurmountable. Instead, they present opportunities for forward-thinking investors to align their strategies with Belize's national development and sustainability goals, leveraging government support and incentive programs.

STEPS TO ESTABLISH A BUSINESS IN BELIZE

The process of establishing a business in Belize is designed to be relatively straightforward, especially for foreign investors familiar with English-language documentation.

- 1. Define the Business Structure:** Identify whether the venture will be a sole proprietorship, partnership, limited liability company (LLC), international business company (IBC), or another recognized structure (Government of Belize, 2023).
- 2. Register the Company Name:** The Belize Companies and Corporate Affairs Registry handles name searches and registrations.
- 3. Obtain Licenses and Permits:** Depending on the sector, additional approvals may be required (e.g., tourism licenses from the BTB, environmental clearances).

Disclaimer:

This article is an independent thought piece published by the International Trade Council. It does not represent the official position of all International Trade Council members, nor that of its Board of Directors. The views expressed are those of the author and are intended for informational purposes only. This article contains forward-looking statements based on current assumptions, projections, and available information, which may be subject to change. These statements should not be relied upon as specific advice or a guarantee of future performance. Readers are encouraged to consult professional advisors for tailored guidance based on their individual circumstances.

- 4. Banking and Financial Setup:** Engage with Belizean banks or the Central Bank's guidelines if operating in the offshore sector. Ensure compliance with anti-money laundering regulations.
- 5. Apply for Incentives (If Applicable):** For the Fiscal Incentives Program, EPZ status, or QRP, submit applications through BELTRAIDE or the relevant agency.
- 6. Recruit and Train Staff:** Ensure adherence to labor laws and regulations concerning local employment.
- 7. Establish Accounting and Record-Keeping:** Familiarity with Belize's tax and corporate filing requirements helps maintain compliance (Central Bank of Belize, 2023).

Entrepreneurs often consult local legal and financial advisors for guidance through these steps, ensuring that each stage aligns with Belizean law and international best practices.

OUTLOOK AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

1. Emphasis on Sustainable Development

Belize's future development strategy prioritizes sustainability. This includes protecting its reef ecosystem, promoting eco-friendly agricultural practices, and encouraging green infrastructure projects. Investors who align with these values may find additional support and goodwill from the government, local communities, and international organizations (Department of the Environment, 2023).

2. Digital Transformation

Like many developing countries, Belize is focusing on improving its digital infrastructure to attract tech-savvy entrepreneurs and companies. Enhanced internet connectivity, e-government services, and digital training programs are in progress. Over the medium term, these developments could facilitate the growth of business process outsourcing (BPO), information technology services, and fintech initiatives (BELTRAIDE, 2023).

3. Building on Tourism Momentum

Given that tourism remains one of Belize's major economic pillars, continued growth in eco-tourism, adventure travel, and cultural tourism is anticipated (Belize Tourism Board, 2023). Post-pandemic travel trends point to an increased appetite for less crowded, nature-based destinations—an area where Belize excels. New initiatives, including health and wellness tourism, also hold potential.

4. Regional Integration Opportunities

Belize's membership in CARICOM and SICA puts it in a unique position to bridge the gap between Caribbean and Central American markets (CARICOM, 2023). As logistical connections improve—especially with new shipping routes or air travel expansions—Belize could evolve into a more integrated trade hub, with additional opportunities in logistics, manufacturing, and distribution.

CONCLUSIONS

Belize stands as a welcoming haven for investors seeking opportunities in tourism, agriculture, offshore financial services, real estate, and emerging sectors like renewable energy. Its stable currency peg to the U.S. dollar, English-speaking

population, and strategic location near major North American markets lay a solid foundation for business growth. Government incentive programs, including the Fiscal Incentives Program, Export Processing Zones, and the Qualified Retired Persons Program, further enhance its attractiveness as an investment destination.

Drawing parallels to Botswana—a country that has effectively leveraged natural resources and stable governance to create a positive environment for foreign investment—Belize likewise endeavors to capitalize on its unique assets. While challenges such as infrastructural development and regulatory compliance remain, Belize's forward-looking policies and emphasis on sustainable, inclusive growth indicate a trajectory that is both optimistic and investor-friendly.

In summary, Belize invites investors to be part of a growth story that balances economic progress with environmental stewardship and cultural preservation. By working alongside governmental agencies such as BELTRAIDE, the Central Bank of Belize, and the Belize Tourism Board, investors can navigate the regulatory landscape, tap into diverse sectors, and make meaningful contributions to Belize's continued development. This collaborative environment bodes well for entrepreneurs, retirees, and multinational corporations aiming to establish a foothold in this promising corner of Central America.

REFERENCES

1. Belize Tourism Board. (2023). Belize Tourism Board Official Website <https://www.belizetourismboard.org/>
2. Belize Trade and Investment Development Service [BELTRAIDE]. (2023). Beltraide – Belize Trade and Investment Development Service <https://beltraide.bz/>
3. BITC. (2022). Botswana Investment and Trade Centre: Annual Report <https://www.bitc.co.bw/>
4. CARICOM. (2023). Caribbean Community Secretariat <https://-caricom.org/>
5. Central Bank of Belize. (2023). Central Bank of Belize Official Website <https://www.centralbank.org.bz/>
6. Department of the Environment. (2023). Government of Belize – Department of the Environment <http://www.doe.gov.bz/>
7. European Commission. (2023). Economic Partnership Agreements (EPAs) https://policy.trade.ec.europa.eu/index_en
8. FATF. (2023). Financial Action Task Force (FATF) Recommendations <https://www.fatf-gafi.org/>
9. Government of Belize. (2023). Official Portal of the Government of Belize <http://www.belize.gov.bz/>
10. IMF. (2023). International Monetary Fund – World Economic Outlook Database <https://www.imf.org/external/datamapper/-datasets/WEO>
11. Ministry of Economic Development. (2023). Ministry of Economic Development – Government of Belize. <http://med.gov.bz/>
12. Statistical Institute of Belize. (2022). Belize GDP Reports and Statistics <http://sib.org.bz/>
13. World Bank. (2020). Ease of Doing Business Rankings <https://www.worldbank.org/>
14. World Bank. (2023). World Development Indicators and Country Data: Botswana <https://data.worldbank.org/country/botswana>

Disclaimer:

This article is an independent thought piece published by the International Trade Council. It does not represent the official position of all International Trade Council members, nor that of its Board of Directors. The views expressed are those of the author and are intended for informational purposes only. This article contains forward-looking statements based on current assumptions, projections, and available information, which may be subject to change. These statements should not be relied upon as specific advice or a guarantee of future performance. Readers are encouraged to consult professional advisors for tailored guidance based on their individual circumstances.

ITC Website: www.tradecouncil.org

Supply Chain News: www.supplychainreport.org

Business Confidence Survey: www.businessconfidence.org

ADAMftd Global Trade Data: www.adamftd.com

info@tradecouncil.org ✉

The International Trade Council 

TheInternationalTradeCouncil 

@intradecouncil 



INTERNATIONAL
TRADE
COUNCIL

An international, peak-body, chamber of commerce